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Rivard, Ga

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bissell, Steven <Steven.Bissell@fticonsulting.com>
Tuesday, July 26,201-6 1:55 AM
RTa laifa r@sa ng ra mol ler.com
Rigaud, Sylvai n (Sylvain.Ri gaud @ nortonrosefu I brig ht.co m); Rivard, Gary;
hsangra@sangramoller.com; Meakin, Nigel; Basso, Michael
RE:Wabush CCAA -Subject:

Hello Rod -

The Monitor transferred 581-2,250 to the trust account both on April 25th and July 25th

Regards,

Steve

Steven Bissell
+1.416.649.8054 T I +1.416.358.0641 M
steven. bissell@fticonsu lti nq. com

From: Rod Ta la ifa r < RTa la ifa r@sa ngra mo I le r.com >

Date: July 25,201.6 at 6:37:20 PM GMT+2
To: "Meakin, Nigel" <Nigel.Meak¡n@fticonsulting.com>, "Basso, Michael"
<M ichael. Basso@fticonsulting.com>
Cc: "Svlvain.Rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com" <Svlvain.Rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com>,
"Ga rv. Riva rd @ bcf .ca " <G a rv. Riva rd @ bcf.ca>, Ha rjit Sa ngra <hsa ngra @sa ngramoller.com>
Subject: RE: Wabush CCAA -

Nigel/ Michael,

Please confirm that you have received the additional payments in trust pursuant to the Order of iustice
Hamilton made December 4,2OI5 for the minimum royalty payments due in April 2016 and
today (5812,250 each)?

Thanks,
Rod

Rod Talaifar
Dir: (604) 692-3023

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and
notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Meakin, Nigel [mailto:Niqel.Meakin@fticonsulting,com]
Sent: April-l1-16 11:34 AM
To: Rod Talaifar
Cc: bernard,boucher@blakes,com; Sylvain.Riqaud@nortonrosefulbright,com; Gary.Rivard@bcf.ca; Harjit
Sangra
Subject: RE: Wabush CCAA -
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The Monitor has received 5812,250 in December 2015 and $8L2,250 in January 20L6 from the Wabush
CCAA Parties pursuant to the Order of Justice Hamilton made December 4,2OI5.

NigelMeakin
+1.416.649.8065 T I +l .qA.ZSg.737 1 M
n iqel. meakin@fticonsu ltinq. com

From : Rod Ta la ifa r fma ilto : RTa la ifa r@sa ng ra mol ler. com]
Sent: Monday, Apríl 11, 20L6 12:23 PM
To: Meakin, Nigel
Cc: bernard.boucher@blakes,com; Sylvain.Rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com; Garv,Rivard@bcf.ca; Harjit
Sangra
Subject: RE: Wabush CCAA -

Nigel,

Could you please confirm the amounts received by your firm in trust to the date hereof pursuant to the
Order of Justice Hamilton made December 4,20L5 in respect of the quarterly minimum royalty
payments under the sub-lease? We would appreciate it if you could include a breakdown of the specific
payments they relate to.

Thank you,

Rod Talaifar
Dir: (604) 692-3023

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. lf you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and
notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From : Meakin, Nigel fmailto: N igel. Meakin @ft iconsulting.com]
Sent: January-28-16 3:28 PM

To: Rod Talaifar
Cc: bernard.boucher@blakes.com; Sylvain.Rigaud@nortonrosefulbright,com; Gary.Rivard@bcf.ca; Harjít
Sangra
Subject: RE: Wabush CCAA -

Rod

The Monitor confirms receipt of 58L2,250 from the Wabush CCAA Parties pursuant to the Order of
Justice Hamilton made December 4,20L5.

Kind regards

Nigel

NigelMeakin
+1.416.649.8065 T I +l.AIA.ZSA.737 1 M
niqel. meakin@fticonsultinq. com

From : Rod Tala ifar Ima i lto : RTala ifa r@sa ng ramol ler. com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28,2016 4:06 PM
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To: Meakin, Nigel
Cc: bernard.boucher@blakes.com; Sylvain.Rigaud@nortonrosefulbright,com; Gary.Rivard@bcf.ca; Harjit
Sangra
Subject: Wabush CCAA -

Dear Nigel,

The quarterly "Minimum" payment of 581-2,250 under the amendment and consolidation of mining
leases dated September 2, L959, as amended, was due on January 26,20L6. We ask that you kindly
confirm that such amount has been deposited with the Monitor by the Wabush CCAA Parties pursuant
to the Order of the Hounourable Mr. Justice Hamilton made December 4,20L5.

Regards,

Rod Talaifar
Partner

SANGRA MOLLER r.r-p
B¡1RR ISTF,RS & SOl.lClTO RS

1000 Cathedral Place | 925 West Georg¡a Street I Vancouver, BC, V6C 312
Direct: (604) 692-3023 Tel: (604) 662-8808 Fax: (604) 669-8803 Email: rtalaifar@sanqramoller.com

www,sanqramoller.com

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. lf you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and
notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Confidentiality Notice:
This email and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. lf you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. lf you have received this email in error,
please not¡fy us immediately by replying to the sender and then delete this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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